
From: Ellis Pearce  
Sent: 13 April 2022 15:04 
To: Tom Little 
Cc: Planning 
Subject: Tree Felling - Conservation area 
 
Hi Tom, 
 
I own Flat B at 52 Delancey Street NW1 7RY, we solely own a garden with a 
tree that’s been around for about 15 years. 
 
We would like to remove it and at the minimum trim it, as I understand it from 
what I have read online we do not need permission to trim but would need 
permission to remove.  
 
Can you please let us know the steps required? Reasoning behind looking to 
remove is it’s taking away the sunlight in our garden as it grows/have dead 
patches of grass as a result.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Ellis Pearce  
 

_______________________________ 
Ellis Pearce 
Director, Head of European Fixed Income 

  

_______________________________ 
Voted Best Search Firm in Here Is The City News. Visit our website to 
find out more and see our current vacancies www.execuzen.com 

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is 
confidential and is for the intended recipient only. If you have received 
this message in error, please delete it and notify the sender. Access, 
disclosure, copying, distribution or reliance of any of it by anyone else is 
prohibited without the consent of the sender, and may be a criminal 
offence. 
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